OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

LINDENHURST PUBLIC SCHOOLS
LINDENHURST, NEW YORK

TO:

Administrators, Principals, Coordinators, Unit Presidents - CSEAs-Aides,

 Clerical, Custodial, TAL, LASA, Nurses Association and Head Custodians 


FROM:
Carolyn Tiringer
DATE:
April 18, 2013

RE:
Board of Education Business Meeting


The following actions were taken by the Board of Education at its Business Meeting held on April 3, 2013.  Please inform the appropriate staff members in your building of the actions which pertain to them.

1.
The following Superintendent’s recommended Middle School Field trip was approved:

Approximately forty-five (45) 6th grade Gifted and Talented students to NYC on

May 15, 2013 to visit NBC Studios, Riley’s Believe It or Not and to lunch 

at Applebee’s Restaurant.
2.
The Superintendent’s recommendation to accept a five thousand dollar ($5000.00) donation awarded to the Daniel Street Elementary School from Aeropostale, Inc. 

was approved.  Donation was in recognition of a fifth grade student winning the Aeropostale T-shirt Contest.
3.
 The Superintendent’s recommendation to dispose of obsolete equipment at the West Gates Avenue Elementary School was approved.
4.
The Superintendent’s recommended budget transfers over $5000 was approved.
5.
Schedules were approved as presented.
6.
Acknowledge receipt of the following Superintendent’s Reports:

a. Collateralization Report as of February 28, 2013

b.
Treasurer’s Report (#8), Revenue Status and Appropriation Status Reports as of February, 2013.
c.
Budget Transfer less than $5,000, completed from February 28, 2013 through March 21, 2013.

*          *          *
